Gina Ramos, BSN

BSN graduate with over 4 years of experience in the medical field and 15 years of experience in customer service. Committed to patient-centered care with a strong knowledge of nursing principles and practices acquired through academic coursework and hands-on experience. Outcome driven and recognized for demonstrated reliability, creativity, self-motivation, and collaborative leadership.

Contact



% 509-701-0089



thenursegina33@Gmail.com



Oceanside, CA



Thenursegina.com

Education

- Bachelor of Science: Nursing | National University -San Diego, CA | August 2024 Magna cum laude, GPA 3.8
- Associate of Arts: Social and Behavioral Sciences | Mira Costa Community College -Oceanside, CA | August 2019 Magna cum laude, GPA 3.7

Licensure & Certification

- NIH Stroke Scale (NIHSS) | American Stroke Association
- California Child Abuse Mandated Reporter | CDSS
- **BLS** | American Heart Association
- o ACLS | American Heart Association
- Basic EKG Certified | American Heart Association

Skills

- Proficiency with EPIC EMR
- Prioritization of patient needs and excellent time management.
- **Exceptional Communication** and interpersonal abilities.
- Collaborative Teamwork for the best patient care outcomes.
- o Detail-oriented approach with a focus on providing optimal patient care.
- o Assess, plan, implement, Evaluate and advocate for patients throughout continuum of care.
- Exceptional critical thinking for rapid decisions-making.



Clinical Experience

Leadership Management, 45 hours | National University, San Diego | 05/2024 - 07/2024 Community Health Nursing !!, 90 hours | UCSD Health, La Jolla | 04/2024 - 05/2024 Community Health Nursing !, 90 hours | Champions for Health, San Diego | 03/2024 - 04/2024 Psychiatric Nursing, 105 hours | Scripps Mercy, San Diego | 01/2024 - 03/2024 Pediatric Nursing, 105 hours | Rady's Children's Hospital, San Diego | 09/2023 - 11/2023 Obstetrics, 105 hours | Kaiser San Diego Medical Center, San Diego | 07/2023 - 09/2023 Medical Surgical Nursing II, 105 hours | Kaiser SDMC, San Diego | 06/2023 - 07/2023 Medical Surgical Nursing I, 105 hours | Kaiser Zion, San Diego | 04/2023 - 07/2023 Foundations in Nursing, 105 hours | National University, San Diego | 02/2023-04/2023

Professional Experience

Certified Nursing Assistant 01/2021 - Present

Scripps Green Hospital | La Jolla, CA

- Experienced preceptor providing guidance and support to new hires
- Safeguards patient privacy with strict adherence to HIPAA protocols
- Provides hands-on nursing care adhering to unit policies and procedures
- Super-user for EKG and patient iPad programming
- Documents and records secured patient information in Epic EMR system
- Fostered relationships with patients, and healthcare teams to achieve care plan targets

Head Lice Removal Technician 09/2018 - 12/2020

Lice-Style LLC | Carlsbad, CA

- Scheduling new clients and patients for treatment and check-ups
- Properly complied with all sanitation precautions with work equipment and PPE
- Complied with HIPPA, processed client files efficiently into electronic filing systems, appointing case numbers and client findings reports
- Adhered to applicable regulations for health, safety, and environmental compliance

Server/Deckhand 02/2014 - 06/2018

Un-Cruise Adventures | Seattle, WA

- Complied OSHA and FDA safety regulation and. participated on the Fire Safety Team
- Skillfully performed anchoring, docking and crane operations routinely and safely
- Engaged in routine safety drills as regulated by the US coast guard
- Managed guests' dietary restrictive needs and provided excellent dining service
- Multitasked communication and service to guests on a moving ship through rough seas

Externship

UC San Diego Health, 120 Hours | 2024 Summer Student Nurse Externship | Hillcrest Medical Center | Progressive Care/ Telemetry Unit 10 East | 06/2024-Current | Expected completion by 8/4/2024

Medication administration, assessments, care plans, EPIC charting & patient education

Volunteer & Honors

National University Student Nurses' Association, Cohort 71 Representative – Mentor Well one Health Clinic, Student RN – Patient assessments and basic care Champions For Health, **Student RN** – Administered Hundreds of Vaccinations Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA), Active Member – Community outreach National Student Nurses' Association, Active Member

American Red Cross, Blood Bank Volunteer

Jacob and Cushman's San Diego Food Bank, Produce Volunteer

National University Dean's List Honors, Maintained GPA above 3.5